
From:

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0373
Date: 29 June 2022 12:24:51

Good Afternoon

The Parish Council discussed this Planning Application on 15 June and have no objections. 

Kind regards   Jude Wakefield    Parish Clerk and RFO   Fylingdales Parish Council



From: Zara Hanshaw  
Sent: 13 June 2022 13:13
To: Planning 
Subject: Informatives for 23/05-29/05
 
Good afternoon,
 
If the following applications are approved, then a bat informative should be included:

NYM/2022/0374 - 2 Railway Cottages, Kettleness
NYM/2022/0373 - 2 Lowcroft, Fylingthorpe
NYM/2022/0313- Elm House, Main Street, Ampleforth

 
Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Assistant Ecologist
(she/her)

 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cd.paton%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7C947a7760d20144b7450608da4d3a9c60%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C637907211359692809%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y20kQ%2BueGrhjQ7HLyt2%2BltVW3feP4FB7OiTAvZ%2FKCUY%3D&reserved=0
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